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Cc: Sabino, Pearlie Z. (pearlie.sabino@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Bcc: 
Subject: RE: A13-12-012/I.14-06-16, 2015 PG&E GT&S, Errata to Prepared Direct 

Testimony of the Office of Ratepayer Advocates, Chs. 10 & 17 

Attached please find replacement red-lined versions of Chapters 10 and 17 in Word of the 
errata testimony sent by ORA earlier today. We apologize for the absence of the red-lines in 
the earlier version. We still intend to provide PDF versions of the redline at some future date. 

Thanks, 

Jonathan Bromson 

Principal Counsel 

ORA 

From: Bromson, Jonathan 
Sent: Tuesday, August 19, 2014 2:46 PM 
To: 'Christopher.Schindler@hoganlovells.com'; 'EPNGRegulatoryAffairs@KinderMorgan.com'; 
'john.hutchings@kernrivergas.com'; 'DNg@semprautilities.com'; 'npedersen@hanmor.com'; 
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Subject: A13-12-012/1.14-06-16, 2015 PG&E GT&S, Errata to Prepared Direct Testimony of the Office 
of Ratepayer Advocates, Chs. 10 & 17 

To: ALJ Wong and All Parties of Record in A.13-12-012/I.14-06-016: 

Attached to this e-mail, please find PDF versions of the Clean copies of Errata to two chapters 
of ORA's Direct Testimony, Chapter 10 and Chapter 17, and red-line versions in Word of the 
same Errata Chapters. ORA found an input error in our RO Model that does not change the 
total revenue requirement ORA recommended, but does impact allocation and thus does 
change most of the recommended rates and impacts of those rates on customers. The details of 
the input error are contained in Chapter 17. 

ORA will update its summary chapter, Ch. 1, to conform with these changes sometime in the 
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very near future. ORA will also provide PDF versions of the redlined Errata chapters to 
replace the Word versions at some point in the near future. 

Thanks very much, 

Jonathan Bromson 

Principal Counsel 

Office of Ratepayer Advocates 
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